

---

# Angerlin Davis

825 S 5th Street Apt 1  
Springfield, IL 62703  
(217) 717-6442  
angerlin.davis1@gmail.com

## Professional Summary

Current Certified Nursing Assistant with 2+ years of experience. Currently seeking licensure to become a Licensed Practical Nurse at Capital Area School Of Practical Nursing. Skilled in working with patients with dementia and alzhiemers, as well as patients seeking outpatient care.

## EXPERIENCE

### **Concordia Village, Springfield, IL** - *Certified Nursing Assistant*

04/ 2020 - 9/2020

- Provide direct quality care to patients
- Care for patients seeking outpatient treatment

### **Regency Care, Springfield, IL** - *Certified Nursing Assistant*

09/2019 - 04/ 2020

- Coordinated care for residents along with a team of healthcare providers
- Monitor vital signs and nutritional intake

## EDUCATION

### **Capital Area School Of Practical Nursing, Springfield, IL** - *Licensed Practical Nurse*

09/ 2020 - Present

Currently enrolled, planned graduation 06/2021

### **Fishes And Loaves Vocational Center Springfield, IL** - *Certified Nursing Assistant*

08/ 2019 - 10/2019

### **Springfield High School, Springfield, IL** - *High School Diploma*

09/2015- 06/2018

Honor Roll

GPA 4.79